Abdul Rehman

From: Sales Novenary <sales@novenary.co.in>
Sent: 20 August 2024 20:51

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: RE: Need quote KFC Mumbai T1
Attachments: PI P2408010.pdf; PI P2408011.pdf

Hello Swapnil,

Please find attached PI for subject inquiry.
Thanks & Best Regards

Sumit.

NOVENARY

Vitthalwadi Nagar Road
Pune

Email : sales@novenary.co.in
Contact : 9303087784

On 08/19/2024 1:16 PM IST Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Sumit,

Please share the PI, PFA as per required GST.
Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

EH | & +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: 19 August 2024 11:13

To: 'sales@novenary.co.in' <sales@novenary.co.in>

Cec: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need quote KFC Mumbai T1



Dear Sir,

Please share the quote.

PR.NO PRDATE (ITEM NAME UOM|QTY
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024 |Fry dump + hood - Franke NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024|Krusher station - Meghdoot NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024|Combine burger station - Meghdoot NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024 [Marinator - Franke NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024|Dual breading table - Meghdoot NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024|Under counter visi cooler - Meghdoot NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024|Chest freezer - Meghdoot NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024|Burger chute - with pack table - Tabele is fabricated-Local but Burger Chute from Franke |NOS 1
Semolina-2425-00461|03-Jul-2024|Veg reach in chiller two door - Meghdoot NOS 1

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

B | & +91 9987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




